
APPENDIX 5



From: Andrew Hill
To: Sandra Graham
Cc: Tania Jardim
Subject: RE: MACEMADE LIMITED, SoBo Beach (previous Bistro on the Beach) [IWOV-WORKSITE.FID1783153]
Date: 27 June 2022 16:04:24
Attachments:

Hi Sandra

I am happy to agree to these conditions and herby withdraw my objection.

Kind Regards

Andrew Hill
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Communities
T. 01202 123186         M.

bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service

I am currently working from home so please contact me via email in the first instance
Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service

From: Sandra Graham  
Sent: 27 June 2022 15:28
To: Andrew Hill 
Cc: Tania Jardim 
Subject: RE: MACEMADE LIMITED, SoBo Beach (previous Bistro on the Beach) [IWOV-WORKSITE.FID1783153]
Importance: High

Dear Andrew

Further to our telecon today and your subsequent email I can confirm that my clients will agree to the following conditions to be
inserted on the Premises Licence, if granted, pending for the above:

No noise by plant or equipment shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a statutory nuisance.

Live and recorded music from the outdoor bar / dining area shall not  exceed the background noise level by more than 10
dB(A) over a 15 minute period

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents
and use the area quietly

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed in outside areas by the operator.
This condition does not apply to commercial waste services collecting any such materials.

Kind Regards

Sandra Graham

Sandra Graham ​

Consultant
For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP
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